



February 7, 2012

Lieutenant Tony Bradley
Collin County Sheriff's Office
4300 Community Avenue
McKinney, Texas 75071

Dear Lt. Bradley,

Enclosed are three copies of our supplemental Interlocal Agreement between the City of Dallas and Collin County Sheriff's Office regarding the Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force. Please note that the effective dates of the agreement are October 26, 2011 through July 31, 2012. Please know as well that we are awaiting final approval from the U. S. Department of Justice to extend the end date of this grant to September 30, 2012. That approval will give your office more time to make reasonable expenditures of the grant funds.

I ask that you review the Interlocal Agreements and if they meet your approval that you obtain the requisite signatures on them and then send all three copies back to me. I will get the signature of Dallas's First Assistant City Manager on them all and will then send one of the originals back to you for your records.

Should you have questions or need additional information please feel free to contact me at any time:

Lt. Sally Lannom
Jack Evans Headquarters Building
1400 South Lamar Street
Dallas, Texas 75215-1815

Office telephone: 214-671-4201
Mobile telephone: 214-587-5723
E-Mail: sally.lannom@dpd.ci.dallas.tx.us

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to working with your agency.

Sincerely,

DAVID O. BROWN
CHIEF OF POLICE


Sally Lannom
Lieutenant of Police
Special Investigations Division